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DATE: July 11, 2019
TO: Town Council Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair
RE: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 6:45 p.m. Town Council Majority Office

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council wili be held as follows:

Tuesday, July 16, 2019
6:45 p.m.

Town Council Majority Office

The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss:

» The pending property damage claim of The Connecticut Light & Power Co.
D.B.A. Eversource Energy;

> The pending property damage claim of Tyler Devaux;

» The Tentative Agreement between the Town of East Hartford and the Teamsters
Local #671 Union — Telecommunicators: and

» The 2020-2023 Collective Bargaining Agreement between the East Hartford
Board of Education and the East Hartford Educational Administrative and
Supervisory Unit

C: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Mike Walsh, Finance Director
Santiago Malave, Human Resources Director
Christopher Wethje, EHPS Human Resources Director
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